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February 9, 2015

MEMORANDUM
TO: Professional Partners
FROM: Amber McCool, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2015 Regional Training Symposium

Northwest Florida Area Agency on Aging, Inc., Aging and Disability Resource Center
has scheduled its Annual Regional Training Symposium to be held May 14-15, 2015 at
Holiday Inn Resort, Pensacola Beach, Florida. The Symposium’s theme is “The Upside
of Aging”. Concepts relating to the positive aspects of aging will be addressed. We will
be focusing on ways to help elders live richer, fuller lives. The target audience includes
caregivers, seniors, volunteers and professionals.

We are inviting the corporate segment of Northwest Florida to participate in a
“Professional Marketplace” to showcase their product(s) and/or service(s). To reserve
space, please complete and return the application by April 10, 2015 to:

Mrs. Voncile Goldsmith

Northwest Florida Area Agency on Aging, Inc.
Aging & Disability Resource Center

5090 Commerce Park Circle

Pensacola, FL. 32505

(Fax) 494-7122

goldsmithv@nwflaaa.org

We are looking forward to a successful conference. If you have any questions, please
feel free to contact Mrs. Goldsmith or Mrs. Gwendolyn Rhodes. Thanking you in
advance for your participation.

Ivg

Enclosures

A Private Non-Profit Corporation Funded by The Federal Older Americans Act and State General Revenue Through The Department of Elder Affairs


mailto:goldsmithv@nwflaaa.org

